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THE WHITE HOUSE /\/\ (
WASHINGTON ( '

October 11, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR JAMES A. BAKER TII
MICHAEL K. DEAVER
EDWARD ROLLINS
KENNETH M. DUBERSTEIN
RICHARD G. DARMAN

DAVID R. GERGEN Cb
FROM: FAITH RYAN WHITTLESEY<:&ﬁZ
SUBJECT: The Fundamentalist and Evangelical Groups

I thought you would be interested in the following statistics which
highlight the importance of this constituency:

1. Approximately 85,000,000 Christians attend church
in the United States on an average Sunday. About
125,000,000 consider themselves church-going
Christians.

2. Sixty million (60,000,000) adult Christians consider
themselves "born again.”

3. Of the "born again" Christians, an estimated 14,000,000
are not registered to vote. In 1980, it was found that
the more "fundamentalist" a congregation, the lower
its percentage of registered voters tended to be.

Fifty percent (50%) registered was a common finding.

The above figures are generally agreed upon by a wide variety of religious
leaders. . Dr. Jerry Falwell organized some significant registration drives
through the churches in 1980. Most of the theologically conservative
religious leaders are now receptive to suggestions that they work to get
their congregations registered, but 1ittle organizational work has been done
yet for the 1984 election period.









